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Attachments: Att A Bay Indies Increase 168 percent.pdf

Att B COV Use of Reserves.pdf

Caution: This email originated from an external source. Be Suspicious of Attachments,
Links and Requests for Login Information

Greeting John and Council Members,
 
As previously expressed, "I hope we can treat each other with civility
and respect”
 
The published agenda record for the final budget hearing includes
material from myself and a statement from one of the Council
Members (along with other material).
 
At the previous budget hearing allegations were made that several of
my facts were fiction and/or inaccurate.  
 
Specific was a reference to a tax increase of 188% in Bay Indies and a
44% increase in millage rate……the 188% increase was not stated by
me but rather by another resident of Bay Indies in an e-mail to Council
(the cited figure was 168% - see Att A)…the 44% figure is accurate
(including the debt service, 33% excluding the debt service).
 
If there is any other specific fact or figure in the material I submitted
that you wish to identify as incorrect, I will be pleased to provide
backup and or correct if inaccurate.  However, please do not make a
blanket accusation that “everything” is “misinformation”.
 
I have one more item to submit and it is related to your request to the
Finance Dept. regarding use of reserves in recent years.  I have
compiled the attached from City budget records (Att B) and
respectfully ask for a comparison of this data with that developed by
staff.  In the event of discrepancies, hopefully the opportunity will
present itself to be able to meet and resolve them.
 
I am quite confident regarding all numbers with the exception of the
amount of reserves in the 2020 budget.  I requested clarification from
staff on that item and have yet to receive a response.
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From: Anthony PINZONE <avplmp9@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 9:19:55 AM 
To: George Alexander <gwa44@aol.com>; Joan Sass <jpsrts@msn.com>; Anthony Pizone 
<avplmp9@gmail.com> 
Subject: Land Values at Bay Indies 
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George and Joan, 
   I wanted to tell you both that I put a call in to Bill Furst, the 
Director of the County Property Appraisers' Office.  You may 
remember that I have had personal conversations with Bill 
over the past few years.   Bill is out of town till Monday.  I did 
speak with his assistant and she is going to share our 
concerns with Bill relative to the 168% increase in the "Just" 
values as it is difficult to think that any property would 
increase 168% in one year.  She said that she would ask Bill 
to call me on Monday when he returns to the office.   Once I 
chat with Bill, I will let you know about our 
conversation.  Please keep in mind that "Just" values are not 
the same as the "Assessed" values which our taxes are based 
upon.  
 
                                     Tony 
Anthony V. Pinzone 
avplmp9@gmail.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fyi 
Please note this not a city of Venice tax increase . Staff and council have drafted our 2020 
budget with  city tax increase. 
 







Get Outlook for iOS 
From: Anthony PINZONE <avplmp9@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 10:40:11 AM 
To: John Holic <JHolic@Venicegov.com>; Edward Lavallee <ELavallee@Venicegov.com>; Linda Senne 
<LSenne@Venicegov.com>; Joe Welch <JWelch@Venicegov.com>; Robert Daniels 
<RDaniels@Venicegov.com> 
Subject: 2020 taxes 
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John, Ed, Linda, Joe and Bob, 
 
   I thought you should read the paraphrased emails that I 
forwarded to the Bay Indies HOA President, George 
Alexander.  The analysis was drafted following my 
conversation with the Sarasota County Appraiser.  The 
Appraiser told me that he brought the land values for Bay 
Indies down as far as he though he could without getting 
into trouble. He stated that land values for 
mobile/manufactured parks have accelerated as sale prices 
of said parks have raised substantially.  Thereby, that those 
assessed land values for Bay Indies would result in tax 
increases for the next several years of at least 10% if the 
mileage rates do not increase yearly.  Yes, "Just" land 
values did increase 168% from $63810,500 to 
$171,175,300; however, "Assessed" and "Taxable" Values 
increased 10% due to statutory limitations. 
  My concern for sharing that information with City Officials 
is an attempt to inform the members of City Council of the 
preliminary 10% tax increases and future increases likely to 
be a minimum of 10%.  I fully realize that City Council does 
not control land value assessments; but, hope to share the 
information that will likely result in serious concerns and 







issues with the residents of Bay Indies particularly those 
residents on fixed incomes.  Please read the attachment 
displaying the figures reflecting proposed 2020 property 
taxes. 
    Thank you for your continued hard work and attention 
paid to the residents of Venice. 
                                     Tony 
Anthony V. Pinzone 
avplmp9@gmail.com 
 


Email sent to George Alexander, President of the Bay Indies 
Homeowners Assoc., Inc. 
 George,  
   Please read my attachment carefully.  Clearly this analysis 
in VERY PRELIMINARY as no figures have been officially 
released by the Sarasota County Tax Department to the 
public.  Official figures will be released on August 16th as the 
"Trim Notice".  Cit and County proposed budgets may change 
resulting in revisions in my the final analysis.  We must wait 
till the Trim Notices are issued.  My analysis supports my 
earlier email displaying a possible 10% increase in the pass-
on property taxes.  At this time, the calculations and the 
display are based upon my calculations and solely display 
my analysis. 
                                     Tony 
Anthony V. Pinzone 
avplmp9@gmail.com 
 








 







In addition to the use of reserves the attached data sheet also
identifies the % of the General Fund Operating Revenue that is
supported by the ad-valorem tax.  That data is from the same reference
material and shows the use of the ad valorem tax increasing over the
past several years.
 
A recent code of conduct presentation mentioned that audience
participation prohibited disparaging comments by citizens.  I would
urge comparable behavior from our elected officials.
 
Best regards,
 
Mike Rafferty

Please include this in the record for the Hearing on Sep 24, 2019
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George and Joan, 
   I wanted to tell you both that I put a call in to Bill Furst, the 
Director of the County Property Appraisers' Office.  You may 
remember that I have had personal conversations with Bill 
over the past few years.   Bill is out of town till Monday.  I did 
speak with his assistant and she is going to share our 
concerns with Bill relative to the 168% increase in the "Just" 
values as it is difficult to think that any property would 
increase 168% in one year.  She said that she would ask Bill 
to call me on Monday when he returns to the office.   Once I 
chat with Bill, I will let you know about our 
conversation.  Please keep in mind that "Just" values are not 
the same as the "Assessed" values which our taxes are based 
upon.  
 
                                     Tony 
Anthony V. Pinzone 
avplmp9@gmail.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fyi 
Please note this not a city of Venice tax increase . Staff and council have drafted our 2020 
budget with  city tax increase. 
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John, Ed, Linda, Joe and Bob, 
 
   I thought you should read the paraphrased emails that I 
forwarded to the Bay Indies HOA President, George 
Alexander.  The analysis was drafted following my 
conversation with the Sarasota County Appraiser.  The 
Appraiser told me that he brought the land values for Bay 
Indies down as far as he though he could without getting 
into trouble. He stated that land values for 
mobile/manufactured parks have accelerated as sale prices 
of said parks have raised substantially.  Thereby, that those 
assessed land values for Bay Indies would result in tax 
increases for the next several years of at least 10% if the 
mileage rates do not increase yearly.  Yes, "Just" land 
values did increase 168% from $63810,500 to 
$171,175,300; however, "Assessed" and "Taxable" Values 
increased 10% due to statutory limitations. 
  My concern for sharing that information with City Officials 
is an attempt to inform the members of City Council of the 
preliminary 10% tax increases and future increases likely to 
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not control land value assessments; but, hope to share the 
information that will likely result in serious concerns and 



issues with the residents of Bay Indies particularly those 
residents on fixed incomes.  Please read the attachment 
displaying the figures reflecting proposed 2020 property 
taxes. 
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Email sent to George Alexander, President of the Bay Indies 
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 George,  
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released by the Sarasota County Tax Department to the 
public.  Official figures will be released on August 16th as the 
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From: Mike Rafferty
To: John Holic; City Council; Lori Stelzer
Cc: Linda Senne; Joe Welch
Subject: Final Budget Hearing - Sep 24, 2019
Date: Saturday, September 21, 2019 6:30:57 PM
Attachments: Ref A Year 2013 and 2014.pdf

Ref B Year 2013 Confirm.pdf
Ref C Year 2015 and 2016.pdf
Ref D Year 2017 2018 2019 Expected and 2020 proposed.pdf
Ref E 2020 proposed.pdf
Att B COV Use of Reserves.pdf
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Good Evening John,

Thank you for asking Finance to review the previously submitted brief sheet (Att B also attached here).

I have attached the source material used to facilitate that review.

Regards,

Mike Rafferty
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